

Whatcom Intergenerational High School

Minutes

Academic Committee

Date and Time Monday September 25, 2023 at 3:30 PM

Location

APPROVED

WIHS Board is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. **Topic: WIHS Academic Committee** Time: This is a recurring meeting Meet anytime Join Zoom Meeting https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86340761938?pwd=SkNYd094OTRHeTFnWkR5dC9zUmtlQT09 Meeting ID: 863 4076 1938 Passcode: 775972 One tap mobile +12532050468,,86340761938#,,,,*775972# US +12532158782,,86340761938#,,,,*775972# US (Tacoma) ____ Dial by your location • +1 253 205 0468 US • +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) • +1 719 359 4580 US • +1 720 707 2699 US (Denver) • +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) • +1 669 444 9171 US • +1 646 931 3860 US • +1 689 278 1000 US • +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

+1 305 224 1968 US
+1 309 205 3325 US
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 360 209 5623 US
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 507 473 4847 US
+1 564 217 2000 US
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
Meeting ID: 863 4076 1938
Passcode: 775972
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kbXj9y3qVT

Committee Members Present A. Juarez Cordova (remote), C. Boyce (remote), C. Espina (remote)

Committee Members Absent M. Torron-Gomez

Guests Present

D. Walker (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Call the Meeting to Order

C. Espina called a meeting of the Academic Committee Committee of Whatcom Intergenerational High School to order on Monday Sep 25, 2023 at 3:32 PM.

B. Record Attendance

C. Approve August 2023 Academic Committee minutes

C. Boyce made a motion to approve the minutes from Academic Committee on 08-14-23.A. Juarez Cordova seconded the motion.The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

II. 1. Academic Excellence

A. Update on assessment plan and results

Assessment Plan

• No changes to the assessment plan. Scheduled to do interim on Oct 5th and 6th.

- Early today, D. Walker and A. Johnson noticed that the state has not turned on access to start the assessments, so there may be a week delay depending on the state. If so, the schedule will just be pushed back one week so it will still follow the same pattern as planned, but by one week according to the schedule.
- School data days scheduled for Nov 6, Jan 29, Mar 25.
 - The academic committee should be able to review the Summative assessment results in either June/July depending on how quickly results are received.
- Question: Would the academic committee be reviewing raw data without teacher interpretation, or should we wait until the November academic meeting, after the teachers can look through interpretive data?
 - C. Boyce and A. Juarez Cordova prefer to review the raw assessment data, and then compare the raw data to teacher interpretation. The Academic Committee will review the raw data as soon as it is available.
- Plan to increase assessment participation: Communication and messaging of the importance of testing to the students; how to use the interface; support staff to support students to participate
 - The reason that most families/students chose to opt out is that they don't feel like assessments are necessary. Many students are SPED and/or have test anxiety.
- Issue: Last year, the SBA interim tests were all the same and were not adaptive. This might detract from the student's ability to practice/grow in test taking.
 - Action item: A. Juarez Cordova will follow-up with B. Luu to see what she is seeing at other charter schools. How are other schools approaching interim assessments?
 - C. Boyce recommends framing the fact that the interim tests are not adaptive as a strength-- how might taking the same interim assessment be an opportunity to demonstrate growth over iterations?

B. School Leadership Report: Standing agenda items

Academic Committee Meeting report

- Excused and Unexcused Absence policy and procedures were reviewed
 - ${}^{\circ}$ Based on the recommended policy from the state
 - WA Charters had a comment on how many excused absences should be allowed before the communication/alert system kicks in-- it was initially "within each month" but was changed to "each semester"
- The Community Engagement Board requests for volunteers were sent out in the WIHS newsletter along with online application last week the recommendation is to have a few volunteers.

<u>The attendance and Truancy Requirements Plan</u> along with the <u>Internal Action Steps</u> <u>document</u>, and attendance tracker spreadsheet were reviewed.

Internal Attendance Process:

- 1. Teachers take daily attendance; Skyward sends automated call/email to parents when student is absent
- 2. Front Desk secretary calls/emails families daily about unexcused absences
- Director of Operations (Eric Zamora) pulls weekly attendance reports and as applicable communicates and schedules meetings with families. DOO mails out attendance letters and follows Truancy procedures
- 4. DOO collaborates with Director of Education (Dawn Walker) and the MTSS team to ensure other needs of students are being addressed

New front desk staff person, Cypress, was hired on Sept 6th and started their Skyward training. Cypress visited each classroom to remind everyone to take attendance

C. Boyce recommended a few attendance-taking strategies and systems for teachers:

- take attendance as students enter classroom;
- teachers have seating chart, and notice empty seats--could be an efficient method for attendance taking.
- D. Walker will pass on the recommended strategies to the instructors.

Curriculum: No updates to report

WIHS School Overview for September 2023 was reviewed.

- 72 students currently enrolled as of 9/22
 - Breakdown by grade:
 - 9th grade: 7
 - 10th: 20
 - 11th: 22
 - 12th: 23
- Prospective students: 26
 - \circ How many 9th-grade students are among the 26 prospective students? -
 - Dawn will report this at the Board meeting.
- A few students were absent due to covid. The average student attendance is 89%.
 C. Boyce recommends continuing to present the data week-by-week, and documenting reasons for absences (ex. covid, what's going on during the week, etc.)

- D. Walker might present week-by-week attendance data as a line graph to map trends over time.
- Upcoming events were shared
- Enrollment updates including intent to return and demographics (race/ethnicity and gender identity) were reviewed

C. New Corrective Action Plan (CAP)

Question: Is there anything missing that the CSC wants us to review?

- The Commission wants to see consistency over time we just need to show that we are documenting attendance consistently. Communication aspects are now being documented in a central location. D. Walker will meet with the whole staff team soon.
- Last week, D. Walker worked closely with staff to focus on implementing the new attendance policy/procedures.

Question: Gaps or challenges in the flow of the attendance process?

- Working with students who have demonstrated a pattern of chronic absenteeism what works in order to meet with parents, and what are some positive strategies to support families, especially with students who have challenging situations? Some suggestions from the committee include:
 - · Call students' cell phones directly instead of parents;
 - At least two staff people go to the house (if cleared with the parent) and bring them to school directly;
 - What is the preferred method of communication of students? Can we leverage social media apps (TikTok, IG, Discord, etc.)? Incentivize students to share fun things via apps that their absent peers are missing out on.
- If a student is absent, the first thing is there is a call and email to parents/guardians. If an excused absence, then no call/email. Keep track of the # of excused absences.
- If unexcused, staff talk with each student individually to build relationships and trust with students.
- Student clubs are starting now, which might encourage students to be on campus.

III. Other Business

A. Other updates

D. Walker and her team are working on bringing Indigenous ways of knowing into the curriculum. They have set up a few different pathways to get to overall work. Universal Design for Learning training is scheduled for staff soon, staff training on anti-bias in curriculum, and Whiteswan Environmental to partner in curriculum development, field trips, etc.

C. Espina shared about the upcoming fundraising event: Showcase and Silent Auction - November 17th. We are seeking donations for the silent auction and sponsors for the event!

IV. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 4:50 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, C. Espina